Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2016 2:02 PM

To: Jordan L. Kessler (JLKessler@hollandhart.com); Michael Feldewert
(mfeldewert@hollandhart.com)

Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD;
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Kay Havenor (Kay@georesources.com)

Subject: Cases No. 15463 and 15464 - Withdrawal of Applications

Counsels:

I have just completed a phone call with Dr. Havenor regarding the applications for the Lobo SWD No. 1 (Case No. 15463)
and the Superior SWD No. 1 (Case No. 15464). Dr. Havenor informed that Mesquite SWD Inc. is withdrawing its
applications for these two wells and is requesting dismissal of the cases. Please inform you client, Chevron USA Inc., that
both cases have been dismissed. Please contact me with any questions regarding these cases and the change in their
status. Thank you. PRG

Phillip R. Goetze, PG
Engineering and Geological Services Bureau
Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505
Direct: 505.476.3466
e-mail: phillip.goetze@state.nm.us




